# CARLOS ANDRES DAZAROLA LEIVA



Av. Jardines de Paso Hondo 800, Apt.J-10, Chile • Mobile: (56)-9-85003081•

## Summary

Master Marine with 25 years of experience in Vetting, Flag, Class, P&I Inspection and Flag State Inspector.

### Personal Details

Date of birth: November 16th, 1969.

Nationality: Chilean ID Number: 10.754.079-2 Phone: (56) -32-2726788 Email: gerencia@vijaze.cl

Skype: carlos.dazarola

## Key Skills & Competencies

Master Adviser

Management and Resource

Loss Prevention

Project & Risk Management

Stability & Strength Machineries and Tools Electrical Knowledge

Pneumatic & Hydraulic System

Solder Bilingual: Spanish (Native) English (Advance) Cargo Stowage

Cargo Contamination Investigation

Cargo Damage Survey Loading Master

Crude Oil Cargo

Load & Discharge Survey of: Chemical, L.P.G.; Oil and Crude

POAC/STS Superintendent Pre Vetting Inspections (OCIMF regulations).

Flag Certificates

Bunker Survey

Cars Survey

Draft Survey Holds Survey

Lashing Survey On Hire Survey

Off Hire Survey

P & I Condition Survey

Preloading & Out-turn Survey

Senior P & I Surveyor STS Operations

## **Education & Courses**

Federico Santa María, Valparaíso-Chile	1988 to 1989
Mechanical Technician	
Naval Academy	1990 to 1992
Graduated as Third Mate of Merchant Marine.	
Eduardo de la Barra, Valparaíso-Chile:	1984 to 1987
High School Diploma	
Salesianos School, Valparaíso-Chile	1975 to 1983
Elementary (6th grade)	
Academic Degree:	
Master Mariner (Chilean and Panamanian)	

Ship Security Officer.

Ship Handling Course.

Bridge Resource Management.

**ECDIS Course** 

Medical Care.

Advance Fire Fighting.

Radar Arpa, Bridge Teamwork and Search and Rescue.

Personal Survival Techniques.

Personal Safety and Social Responsibility.

Proficiency Survival in Craft and Rescue Boat.

General Operator Certificate for Global Maritime Distress and Safety System.

Risk & Change Management and Marine Accident Investigation.

FRAMO Cargo Pump Training School.

Inert Gas System and Crude Oil Washing

Specialized Training for:

- Chemical Tankers
- Liquified Gas Tankers
- Oil Tankers

Operational use of electronic chart display and information system.

ust 2006
_

Leadership Manager

## Experience

Humboldt Ship Management

1993 to 2015

Sailed only in Tanker Ships as Chemical, Products, Crude Oil, L.P.G., 1993 to 2015.

Oil Products, Chemical & Crude Oil Tankers: Stowage Plan Distribution, Loading and Discharging Operations with terminals, Cargo Pump Operations (Framo System, Marflex System & others), Stability and Strength, Gas Inert Plant, P/V Breaker, P/V Cargo Tanks Valves, Tank Cleaning Operations, Ballasting Operation, ODME, Gas Detector System, Electronic Navigation and Charts, etc.

<u>L.P.G. Tankers</u>: Stowage Plan distribution, loading and discharging operations with terminals, Cargo Pump operations, Stability and Strength, Tank Cleaning Operations, Ballasting Operation, Gas Detector System, Electronic Navigation and Charts, etc.

#### Worldwide sailing route as Master on Tanker Ships, 2006 to 2015.

A vast experience in the tanker ship operation around the world because during my whole professional career I was always engagement in taker ship.

#### Mariner Professional Experience on Board:

<u>Master Marine</u>r: 10 years (2006 - 2015). <u>Chief Officer</u>: 5 years (2001 - 2006). <u>Second Officer</u>: 4 years (1997 - 2000). Third Officer: 4 years (1993 until 1996).

#### In Ship to Ship Transfer and terminals operations:

- Panamax with Suezmax and VLCC tanker in Chilean and foreign ports.
- Participated in over 1000 ships to ship transfer operations as Chief Officer and Captain.
- 24 years old of experience in loading and discharging operations in Oil, Chemical and LPG Terminals in Chile and foreign.
- 24 years old of experience in inert gas plants, as scrubber, deck seal, PV Breaker, mooring to monobuoys, multibuoys, piers, cargo hose and cargo arm connection operations, Cargo Centrifugal steam driven operation, deep well, marflex and framo type, cargo pump room, crude oil washing system, ODME, gas detector system, tank cleaning, ballast, oil spill control.
- Participated in over 800 ship to ship transfer as POAC from 2015 to present.

#### Integral Maritime Services VIJAZE GROUP Co.

2015 to Present

**CEO**, 2015 - today

Panamanian Flag Inspector.

Senior Surveyor and Marine Advice to different clients as P&I Companies, Shipping Companies, Port Agency, Charterers, Cargo Consignee, Chemical Terminals, Oil Terminals, LPG Terminals, Mining Companies, General Cargo Terminals and others. (Loading Master, STS Superintendent, Bunker Survey, Draft Survey, Port Captain, Cargo Surveyor, Hull diving Survey and cleaning, Tank cleaning Survey, H2S cargo tank reducer survey)

International Surveyors and Marine Advisors in Chile, Peru, Ecuador, Panama, USA, Spain, Bahamas, Colombia. ISM, ISO 9001 – 2015, ISO 14000 and ISPS, Internal Auditor.